

Department of Consumer Affairs  
TITLE 16. CALIFORNIA ARCHITECTS BOARD

**SECOND MODIFIED TEXT**  
Disability Access Continuing Education

**Legend:** Added text is indicated with an underline.  
Deleted text is indicated by ~~strikeout~~.  
Omitted text is indicated by (\* \* \* \*)

Modifications to the proposed regulatory language are shown in double-underline for new text and ~~double-strikeout~~ for deleted text.

Second Modifications in the proposed regulation text are shown in *double-underline* for new text and ~~*double-strikeout*~~ for deleted text and are yellow highlighted.

\* \* \* \*

**Adopt Section 165 of Article 10 of Division 2 of Title 16 of the California Code of Regulations as follows:**

**§ 165. Continuing education coursework regarding disability access requirements.**

\* \* \* \*

(d) A provider shall only issue a certificate of completion to a participant who:

(1) completes an in-person or live webinar course, or

(2) takes a ~~pre~~ recorded course not presented live or presented by recorded webinar and ~~upon the participant's~~ successfully passes ~~ingage of a test~~ summative assessment of the participant's knowledge and understanding of the CE coursework at the end of the period of instruction (post-course test). The assessment shall have "Successfully passing" shall mean a minimum cumulative passing score of at least ~~seventy-eighty~~ percent (87%).

\* \* \* \*

(h) Within ~~five~~ ten business days from the ~~administration~~ completion of the ~~post~~ course, test, or the passing of the test of a recorded course, a provider shall issue within

~~five business days of the assessment~~ a certificate of completion to each participant who successfully passes the test/assessment described, subject to the requirements in subsection (d). The certificate of completion shall include the information specified in section 5600.05(b) of the code.

\* \* \* \*